


Application for Appointment to Juvenile Crime Prevention Council

This information is requested to assure that a cross section of the community is represented.
Buncombe County residency is required for appointment to any board or commission.

Are you a resident of Buncombe County?

Residence County Commissioner District

How many years have you been a resident of Buncombe County?

Pronouns

My Pronouns

Prefix

First Name

Last Name

Home Phone

Mobile Phone

Email Address

Address**City****State** ▼**Zip Code****Mailing Address (If different from above)****City****State** ▼**Zip Code**

For the purpose of diversity and balance, please complete the following questions.

Race ▼**Gender** ▼**My Gender****Are you of Hispanic, Latino, or Spanish origin?** ▼**My Ethnicity** ▼**Age Group**

35-54

What is your current employment status?

Self Employed

Employer Name

Nicole Stallings

What position do you currently hold?

NC Peer Support Specialist

Employer Address

[Redacted]

Suite/Unit #

City Black Mountain  **State** North Carolina  **Zip Code** 28711

Employer Phone **Extension** **Employer Email Address**

How did you hear about this board vacancy?

Website

Are you currently serving on any other Buncombe County board or commission?

No

Are you aware of any potential conflicts of interest that may arise during your service on this board (i.e. property interest, business interest, etc.)? If so, please explain:

I currently sit on the Zoning Board of Black Mountain, no conflict with anything. I just want to state it as a known fact.

Please indicate the area of expertise you can bring to the board, then list education, experience and reason for your interest.

I am a recovery coach with 4 years experience as well as an Environmental Scientist. I have a lived experience in many regards and feel like I can relate to just about anyone. I am currentl and have been sober for many years and believe in that lifestyle most heartedly.

Why are you interested in serving on this board?

I really like to meet folks and be involved in the community. It makes me feel belonging and of value to others. It would also help me learn more about our area and be involved more personally.

What would you like to achieve if appointed?

It's always important to encourage others to do better in their own life without making it some unachievable marker. I can share my experiences concerning domestic violence (parental and in my own relationship) as well as helping get resources to those in need for issues with substance use disorder.

Attachments

Download a zip (/Application/DownloadById/809) of this application to view attachments.

Stallings.Nicole_Resume_Juvnile Buncombe County.docx

Nicole Stallings

Black Mountain, NC

Stallings.NicoleD@gmail.com /

704.258.8198

Work Experience

Peer Recovery Support Specialist [North Carolina #7395-01]

Self Employed

(April 2020- Current)

- Certified through UNC-Chapel Hill via Vaya Health and maintains annual recertification records/practices
- Help newly and long-time recovery individuals remain sober with focus on healthy lifestyle in a busy world
- Emphasis on eating disorders, nicotine cessation and pharma abuse
- Encompasses healthy lifestyle techniques as well as tried and true methods like peer counseling to attain lasting and life-long changes
- Confidentiality is an absolute must while also keeping a level of understanding that we are all human
- Able to utilize all known resources, both local and national
- Upholding regulations which separate peer support from therapy

Commercial Drone Operator Part 107

Contract Basis

(Aug 2023-current)

- Pre-evaluation of real estate property in preliminary stage to assist surveyor
- Estimate roof replacements more accurately
- Landscaping assessments so that designers can bid off-site
- Pictures for real estate, aerials
- Estimate tree work for arborists and owners
- Various construction uses for bidding
- Compliance verification for building site maintenance

Chargrow LLC

Research Remediation Sales (Jon Nilsson 828-318-7223)

(June 2019-2021) Asheville, NC

- Research uses of Biochar, wood-based charcoal with exponential porosity and high electrical conductivity for adsorption of certain hazardous heavy metals
- Introduced Biochar Prime™ into consumer and industrial markets
- Participated as project manager to orient potential brownfield's sites for Biochar Prime application
- Represented company at trade shows aimed at building a network for expansion of Remediation Product
- Worked directly with co-founder and Soil Scientist Jon Nilsson to develop Biochar application methods for specific site requirements
- Assessed sites for soil for remediation potential and benefit with Biochar Prime™
- Sales of agricultural amendments with both Biochar and soil inoculants meeting regulation standards
- Performing ongoing research to develop additional Biochar Prime™ applications with heavy metals

Good Landscaping

Associate Manager (Anna Good 704-579-3472)

(June 2016-May 2019) Charlotte/ Mt Holly

- Bid preparation and design decisions
- Develop budget and managed planting schedule
- Managed accounts receivable/payable and tax prep
- Material procurement
- Arranged shipments to job sites
- Assess soil structure and determine amendments

Main Course Catering

Sales Associate Self-Employed-Partner

(August 2000-2016) Charlotte

- Catering business that specialized in high end cuisine-tapas and wine
- Managed staff of 4-10 depending on job need
- Wine sales were focal point and often exceeded preset allowance in contracts
- Developed years of repeat clients
- Carried contracts with local farmers and vendors to keep the focal point on Charlotte
- Managed preliminary accounting for revenue

Education

University of North Carolina at Charlotte B.S. Earth Science - 2011

- Smart Grant for Science Studies
- Study Abroad at Kingston University London (Haz Mapping, Ecology, Engineering, Geology and Sedimentology)
- Geomorphologic Mapping Project in Transylvania County YWCA Camp (Study changes in Stratigraphy, Drainage and Stream Velocity as compared to decade prior)

Asheville Buncombe Technical College Aviation Management A.S. 2023

- Aviation Rules and Airport Operation Procedure
- Engines and Maintenance Studies
- Safety in both ground and air operations
- Navaid knowledge and experimental aircraft interest
- Pilot Training

Certificates and Awards

Student Pilot

Commercial Drone Pilot

North Carolina Peer Support Specialist- UNC- Vaya Health

Organizations & Civic Engagements

EAA

WNCPA-Western North Carolina Pilots Association

Black Mountain Zoning Board Member

Asheville Astronomy Club

Blue Ridge Orchestra 1st violin

Black Mountain String Quartet

Knowledge and Skills- Technical

- Borehole sampling and data logging, creating feasibility studies with statistical analysis
- Geomorphologic and Hazard mapping experience along with contingency planning
- Ecological studies on set aside lands
- Petrographic lab studies of diagenesis in limestone and the forensic applications of certain diatoms as to migration versus in situ decomposition
- Familiar with 15A NCDEQ regulations
- Familiar with 40 Code of Federal Regulations EPA
- LEL, PID, X Ray-F, Oil-Water: Testing
- RF Testing with various meters: Tri-Field and TES-593
- MS Office Suite
- Python-Linux Open Office
- ARCGIS- ESRI

References

Simon Jennings- CFI Cirrus Aircraft sjenniqns@cirrusaircraft.com

Leslie Carreiro - Division of Water Quality at City of Asheville lcarreiro@ashevillenc.gov

Michael Koob- ATC KAVL michaelpkoob@abtech.edu

Jeffrey Moore- ABTech Instructor jeffreyhmoore@abtech.edu

Jeff Robinson-Environmental Specialist - UST section.jeff.robinson@ncdenr.gov